
U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

HANDGUNNER CUSTOM GUNSHOP INC. 
HANDGUNNER GUNSHOP 
17 W WEIS ST 
TOPTON.PA 19562, BERKS

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, PP.C.)
766020-2017-0109-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
823011015E18129

4a. TARGET DATE 
2/1/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 
40.50021 075.70079

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
(b )(6 ) - Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b )(6 ) , Area Supervisor, 10/26/2016

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
CONDUCT DE RECALL COMPLIANCE INSPECTION UTILIZING GUIDELINES SET FORTH IN THE IOI MANUAL.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS f l  CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL)
NO OF VIOLATIONS 1 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 PER DIEM
NO OF TECS CHECKS 28 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A.

NO OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113-COMM. AIR
$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114-RENTAL CAR

NO OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115-GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116-MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted 31(b )(6) - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 02/10/2017

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER’S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b )(6 )

NOV 2016 21.50
DEC 2016 36.00
JAN 2017 80.00
FEB 2017 29.50

ATF OFFICER’S SUBTOTAL 167.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 167.00
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U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

HANDGUNNER CUSTOM GUNSHOP INC. 
HANDGUNNER GUNSHOP 
17 W WEIS ST 
TOPTON.PA 19562, BERKS

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P P C.)
766020-2017-0109-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
823011015E18129

4a. TARGET DATE 
2/1/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 
40.50021 075.70079

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

As a result of a DE Recall Compliance Inspection. A report of violations was issued for violation of 27 CFR 478.126a - REPEAT violation from 2005 
and 2015 The licensee previously attended a Warning Conference for a similar violation in 2005 where the licensee failed to report the multiple 
sale of handguns onjffl| occasions In the 2015 recall inspection, the licensee failed to report the multiple sale or other disposition of pistols or 
revolvers, ATF F 33UM, mffij instances involving ̂  firearms and was issued a WL alternate to holding a WC. This represented approximately 50 
percent of the multiple sale oTfirearms or other dispositions required to be filed dunng that inspection period. During this current inspection the 
licensee failed to report the multiple sale of handguns on H I  occasion involving®# handguns representing a 3 4% error rate. IA[|3Jt)l ran the

accountability of inventory nor from the review of 3000 ATF Forms 4473s There were 
3000 firearm dispositions during the same timeframe. In view of this, it is recommends 
be staged due to the improved compliance alternate to holding a Warning Conference.

traces completed over the last year with approximately 
at a Warning Letter be issued, and no Recall Inspection

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

53 REVIEWED 53 CONCUR I SEE COMMENTS □  FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

- Area Supervisor(b )(6 ) (b)(6) Digitally signed tyfl 
Date: 2017.02.27 O W O S - K M

REVIEW DATE
02/14/2017

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
On this 2nd Recall compliance investigation, 1 repeat violation was found (i.e., unreported MS involving HGs) and considering that there were

_____ traces, evidence of traff king or straw sales, nor transfers to prohibited individuals or apparent threat to the public safety, concur with
s alternate recommendation of a WL no Recall in lieu of a WC, as sufficient AA to address the violations.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

§3 REVIEWED 53 CONCUR
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

JFORELLANA - Director, Industry Operations______

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

□  1 ____________________
□  2. _______________
□  3. ____________________
□  4. ____________________

53 SEE COMMENTS 53 FINAL DISPOSITION
REVIEW DATE

02/17/2017

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau o f Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives

Lansdale Area Office

wwwntf gov

February 27, 2017

766020:
5400

(b ) (6 )

Handgunner Custom Gun Shop
Handgunner Gun Shop
17 W. Weis Street
Topton, Pa 19563
FFL 8-23-011-01-8E-18129
Certified Reciept-7009 0S20 0000 9718 6744

Dear Mr. Hollowbush:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period o f January 
2016 through December 2016, you were cited for one (1) violation: 27 CFR 478.126a - REPEAT 
from 2005 and 2015. This violation was discussed with you during the inspection.

The violation was fully explained to you by the Tobacco, Firearms and
You indicated that you(b)(6)Explosives (ATF) Industry- Operations Investigator^___________

understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations. You were advised to review your 
ATF Forms 4473s more thoroughly in the future to ensure future compliance. You further indicated 
that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations relative to this issue.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to 
law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. 
This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do not gain 
access to firearms. The violation that you were cited for is repetitive from past inspections and it is 
stropgly emphasized that future similar violations may be viewed as willful and may result in 
revocation of your license. It is further reinforced that you institute a system to account for the 
reporting o f the sale/disposition o f two or more handguns during any five consecutive business days 
as required as recommended in the past. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.
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Handgunner Custom Gunshop, Inc. -2-

You are further reminded that retention o f your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation o f your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me, or an Industry Operations 
Investigator at the Lansdale Area Office at (215) 362-1840.

Enclosure

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
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